

Alex Warofka

Citizenship: USA | **Date of Birth:** 29 November 1989

Languages: English and Japanese (Fluent), Mandarin (Survival)

Tel: not listed on public version
e-mail: alex@alexwarofka.com

Objective

To obtain a finance or economics-based position that ideally utilizes my educational background and existing experience.

Summary

I am currently a rising junior at Case Western Reserve University in Cleveland, Ohio, pursuing a dual degree program in Finance and Economics. I am hardworking and highly motivated, founding latitude41.5, an online marketing and web development firm, while still in high school. I also have considerable experience with Asian cultures, have traveled extensively in the region, and am proficient in written and spoken Japanese as well as basic Mandarin.

Key Skills

Cultural Mediation

Japanese Translation

Microsoft Office

Web Development (LAMP)

Adobe Creative Suite

PPC Marketing

Network Administration

Web-based Outsourcing

Education

2008 to 2012

Bachelor of Science in Management (Finance) & Bachelor of Arts in Economics

Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH

GPA 4.0

Summer 2009

Certificate of Completion in Classical Japanese

Kyoto Center for Japanese Studies, Columbia University, New York, NY

GPA 3.67

Honors and Certifications

2008 Stanford University Reischauer Scholar
National Merit Scholarship Corporation Finalist
Phi Beta Kappa Prize (Spring 2010)

2008 Stanford University Japan Day Honoree
Dean's High Honors
Japanese Language Proficiency Test Level 2

Activities

- Japan Connection, Vice President of Cultural Activities, May 2009 - Present
- Omicron Delta Epsilon, Technology Chair, April 2010 - Present
- Undergraduate Student Government Diversity and Inclusion Committee, Member, November 2009 - Present
- Case Reserve Review, Webmaster, October 2009 - Present
- Management Team Leader (MGMT 250), September 2009 - December 2009
- WRUW 91.1 FM Radio, Assistant Programmer, September 2008 - December 2008

Work Experience

latitude 41.5, Cleveland, OH (Part-time position, February 2005 to present)

- Work with clients from diverse backgrounds to develop cost-effective and successful web-based marketing plans.
- Design, build, and host interactive, LAMP-based web presences.
- Coordinated five-figure marketing campaigns for an array of nationally-recognized internet products, including Ask Jeeves' Smiley Central and MyFunCards and Stamps.com's PhotoStamps.

Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, OH (Part-time position, January 2010 to present)

- Provide tutoring services to students in accounting, finance, economics, and Japanese.